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Memorandum To: Assistant Schools Division Supermtendent nz ECORD _é) i 0T
Chief Education Supervisor — CID .
Chief Education Supervisor — SGOD
ALL Public-School Heads
All others concerned

SUBJECT : COORDINATION MEETING ON THE DIVISION EMERALD
CELEBRATION
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
— Date: May 26, 2023

1. To ensure the smooth implementation of the Division EMERALD Celebration

at the SDO Parking Ground on June 26, 2023 at 9:30 am, this Office will conduct

| a coordination meeting with all public elementary and secondary school heads
| on Tuesday, May 30, 2023, at 2:00 pm at the SDO Library Hub.

2. For your information, guidance, widest dissemination and compliance.

VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATRATAN, CESO VI
ssistant Schools Division Superintendent
. ?é Officer-In- rge
Schools Division Superintendent

With hundred reasons to serve!
% Address: San Jose Drive, Poblacion, Alaminos City, Pangasinan
Telephone Number: (075) 205 - 0644

/ Website: depedalammosuty com
of Email Address: - tv@deped




